From: Campus Announcements on behalf of Martinez, Laura

To: Announce-C@LISTSERV.MTSAC.EDU
Subject: [ANNOUNCE] Accreditation Forum | Distance Learning and RSI, October 21, 3 - 4 pm via Zoom
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:56:54 AM

Accreditation Forum: Distance Learning and RSI
Friday, October 21,3 -4 pm

Registration Link: Accreditation Forum: Distance Learning
and RSI

The Accreditation Core Team invites the college to attend our October
Friday Forum. Accreditation ensures colleges maintain high
expectations for the quality, integrity, and effectiveness of distance
learning/distance education (DL/DE) courses and programs. Participants
who attend this workshop will be introduced to the newly approved
Regular and Substantive Interactions (RSI) rubric and learn how RSI
implementation is evaluated during the ACCJC Peer Review Process.
Attendees will:
. Be aware of federal, state, and local alignment of RSI policies.
« Understand the elements of the RSI rubric and how DL course
design facilitates ongoing communication with students.
« Be knowledgeable of Distance Learning/DE accreditation
requirements and peer review processes
« Be familiar with resources and support opportunities for
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implementation of RSI

This accreditation forum is approved for 1-hour towards faculty SPOT
Recertification.

Register on POD Connect : Accreditation Forum: Distance Learning and
RSI
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From: Campus Announcements on behalf of Martinez, Laura

To: Announce-C@LISTSERV.MTSAC.EDU

Subject: [ANNOUNCE] Numbers Tell the Story: Use Data for Student Success, Nov 18, 3 - 4 pm via Zoom
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:45:41 AM

Accreditation Forum: Numbers Tell the Story - Use

Data for Student Success

Friday, November 18, 3 -4 pm

Zoom: 9275995 5791

Zoom Link: https://mtsac-edu.zoom.us/j/92759955791

Don’t miss out! This forum will focus on communication of institutional
data, access to data, and peer-to-peer discussions in leading a culture
of data-informed teaching. Data coach coordinator, Tiffany Kuo, and the
Director of RIE, Patty Quinones will share strategies for using data to
support your student success.
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